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Catherine Ehoﬂa (LKK Autn!

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) <5Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 10 April, 2018 9:03 AM

To: ‘sdmin-d@ikkauto.com'

Subject: Ol : SGBY0YEX / TP : SBS6467E/LKK / DOA : 05.04.2018

Attachments: SGBO909EX - SAS pdf; SBSGAETE - PRS FORM.pdf

Dear Catherine,

In compliance with "State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016” in regards to the Pre Repalr Survey,
both TP repairer and ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be
the "Single Joint Expert”.

Please assist to conduct this survey from GO AHEAD LOYANG PTE LTD,

ADDRESS 1 2 LOYANG WAY
GO AHEAD LOYANG DEPOT
PERSON TO CONTACT : CLARISSA KDH @ 6387 7169 EXT 522

ERGO OFFICER-IN-CHARGE : STEVE LIM

Note: To survey on without prejudice basis, Obtain estimate and advise the consistency of damages to third party
vehicle that you are require to conduct a re-survey before vehicle is returned to claimant. They are to contact your
office directly. Please do keep us in the loop.

Please fill up the necessary on ERGO PRS Form from warkshop and return to us together on your update of the survey

status via Survey.Report @ergo.com.sg.

Attached are insured and TP's SAS (note: reports not to be released to any Third Party).

Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email.

Thank yol

Yee Pei LI

Clalms Assistant (Mator)

ERGO Insurance Ple, Lid

§ Tamiasak Boulevard

#04-01 Sumec Towsr Five

Singapors 3BS85

Tel, 8568208159 DD, 65 6820 9104
Wisbsite! www 8700 ooirsg

ERGO is ana pf tha major insurance groups in Garmany and Europe. Worldwide, ERGO s represanied i more thin 30 counirlés
and concanirates on Europe and Asia, ERGO i part of Munich Re (Group), one-of the world's leading risk carriers



Date: I.‘.*B.uq 2018

Our Reference:  SGB mﬁfpl
Your Rifarence: 535 GA67E

To: GO AHEAD SINGAPORE

Survey (PRS) Ac m
Vehitle For Inspection: 58S 6467E
Insured's Vehicla; 5GB 9096X
Bate Of Accident: 05.04.2018

We acknowladge receipt of your request for PRS an: 06.04.2018

ERGO

Sant via Fax

Emali

clarissa. koh@go-sheadsingapore.

In compliance with "State Courts Practice Directions Amendmant No.1 of 2016° do select an assessor from

the list below and indicate your selection In the bax marked *.

. LKE Buto Consoltants

AlS tomebie Inspection Services Phe Lid LE5 LES Auto Consyltants Pie Lid
FTA FarmTeam Consultancy Pta Lid LR¥ LK Auts Cansuitants Pie Lid
1a5 infinit Agroraisal Service Ps Priority Services

IPE P Enights Pta Ltd VAL Vicom Led

Ohar Insured's drfver hins not reported the accident 1o ut todate.
V |others  OFFICER-IN-CHARGE - STEVE Ling

Vour raquest for inspection does not have your clients cost of repair gstimate, kindly farward a eapy
Yaur request for Inspection does not kave your client’s camplete GIA report, kndky Forwasd a copy,
W stkhiwdedge your interest for diract sattlement, we will astess & revert soon dpon receipt of estimata,

Prapaced by Q_é/\_/ el U 58299154 -
Signature: i FAX : 6829 9247
M m o 1 A Mad L8 T3R0S d
Assignment Time: Tiine
Inspetor:
femarks: [ZJ Vehiste notavaitabie at the sppointed date and time.

Workshop Acknowledgemant & Stamp,
Note: Our inspection is on a without wdmission to igBility Busis,

Kindly acknowledge our Assessor presence for the-above job .




Nivitha (LKK Auto)
*

e ——
From: Clarissa Koh <clarissa koh@go-aheadsingapore.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 10 April 2018 3:15 PM
To: Nivitha (LKK Auto)
Ce: Wilson Yeoh Wei Sheng
Subject: Re: SGBI0YEX / TP : SBSA46TE/LKK / DOA : 05.04 2018

Dear Nivitha,

As spoken, we have decided to void the claim for this case. Thus no survey is needed.

Best Regards,

Clarissa Koh

Accident Prevention Officer
Go-Ahead Singapore

Singapore Office: +65 5384 7168 Ext; 522
dlarisse kohifioo-aheadsingapare com

Go--AheadQ

Singap ore

5o Ahead Loyang Ple Lid (trading as Go-Ahead Singapora) is registered in Sinigapare No 201541800C. Registered office 2 Loyang Way,
Singapore 508776 '
This email issenl subect to our emall dsclaimer which a0 be actessad e

Plea-s.n congder fhe anvionmant belom printing this s-mall

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d @Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 10 April 2018 2:20:07 PM

To: Clarissa Koh

Cc: Wilson Yeoh Wei Sheng

Subject: FW: SGBI096X / TP : SBSE467E/LKK / DOA : 05.04.2018

Dear Clarissa,

Kindly advice.

BEST REGARDS,
GuNivitha | Admin
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841972 | email: gssignments@|kauto.com | fax: 6256-4415
Hlk 51, Paya Ubi Industrinl Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #0z-25 | StyoBgng)

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 10°April 2018 2:10 PM

To: 'Clarissa Koh' <clarissa.koh@go-aheadsingapore.com>
Subject: FW: SGBINIEX / TP ; SBSEAETE/LKK / DDA ; 05.04.2018



BEST REGARDS,
G.Nivitha | Admin
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 68411972 { email: assignments@libauto com | fax: 6256-4515

Bik 51, Paya Ubi Industrinl Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #0225 | S(408043)

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 10 April 2018 12:05 PM

To: ‘Clarissa Koh' <glarissa. :

Subject: SGBI0YGX / TP : SBSGAGTE/LKK / DOA {JS{M 2018

Drear Clarissa,

Is the vehicle SBS 6467E in the workshop?

BEST REGARDS,
G.Nivitha | Admin
LEK Auto Consultants Pre Lid

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: gssignments@ikkauto tim | fis: 6256-4515

BIk 51, Paya Ul Industrial Park, Ubi Avenpe 1; #02-25 | S{408937)



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

E— e e —
From: Mivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-di@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 10 April 2018 3:25 PM
To: ‘Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pre. Ltd)" ‘ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO COM'
Ce: SUR’
Attachments: Re: SGBYOIEX / TP : SBSBGTE/LKK / DOA : 05.04.2018

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Kindly refer to the attached email.

We will close this file at our end without billing.

EEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 68411972 | email: assignments@Ikkoutiocom | fax: 6256-4315

BIk 51, Payn Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Survey Report (ERGD Insurance Pte. Ltd J) [mailto:Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg]
sent: Tuesday, 10 April 2018 9:03 AM

To: ‘admin-d@Ikkauto.com’ <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: O| ; SGBIOIEX / TP : SBSEA6TE/LKK / DOA : 05,04.2018

Dear Catherina,
In campliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016” in regards to the Pre Repair Survey,

hoth TP repairer and ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be
the “Single Joint Expert”.

Please assist to conduct this survey from GO AHEAD LOYANG PTELTD,

ADDRESS ¢ 2 LOYANG WaY
GO AHEAD LOYANG DEPOT
PERSON TO CONTACT ¢ CLARISSA KOH @ 6387 7169 EXT 522

ERGO OFFICER-IN-CHARGE : STEVELIM
Note: To survey on without prejudice basis. Obtain estimate ond advise the consistency of domages to third party
vehicle that you are require to conduct o re-survey before vehicle is returned to claimant. They are to contoct your
office directly. Please do keep us in the loop.

Please fill up the necessary on ERGO PRS Form fromm waorkshop and return to us together on your update of the survey

status via survey.Report@ergo.com.sg.

Attached are insured and TP's SAS (note: reports not to be released to any Third Party).

Kindly acknowledge recaipt of this email.

Thyarik WL



